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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Dawson, Scott <sdawson@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 2:58 PM
To: 'Glover, James'; 'cwalls@blm.gov'; 'Chase, James (David)'
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Luther, Billie S.
Subject: [EXT] FW: Red Hills 16H and 17H Commercial Well Determinations
Attachments: Red Hills 16H and 17H Commercial Well Determinations.pdf

Hi All,  
 
Attached is the Red Hills 16H and 17H Commercial Well Determination Approval Letters from the NMSLO. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Scott Dawson 
Petroleum Specialist Advanced 
Certified Professional Geologist 
Units Manager 
(505)827‐5791 
New Mexico State Land Office 
Oil, Gas and Minerals Division 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, NM  87501 
or 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM  87504‐1148 
sdawson@slo.state.nm.us 
www.nmstatelands.org 
 
*The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/23/2019 – 12/27/2019. The office will reopen on 
12/30/2019. Happy Holidays! 
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hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
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transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
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